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s.c.
Dear Mr. Tayldr,

Woodford Assault gaga

Many thanks for your letter of th© 15th Inst., with enolO- 

aures*

I notioo your letter to the Judge is dated the same day,so

I presume it is written. Paragraph A la not quite oorreot as 

Mr. Justice Avory did expressly refer to a remark such as that

made by Hawkinsywhich was no worse than youya; it Md mot 

amount toan interruption. PurtheiBiore, the holder of a 

tioket must not only be first requested to leave, but must 

have a reasonable opportunity in which to do so. in other 

respects, the letter seems to be correct.


